
From: 

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 9:50 PM


To: 'Louis Uccellini - NOAA Federal'


Subject: Trump's Hurricane 'Track'...my "correction"


Importance: High


Lou…


After seeing more about Trump’s comments about Dorian on the news, I went back into the


archives and it turns out that the track he displayed on Aug. 29 was indeed what NHC had


issued, so my barrage about his description of the storm track was unfair.  But someone at


the White House added the nominal 10%, give or take, probability area of tropical storm


force winds extending into southeast Alabama associated with the Aug. 29 track which


prompted Trump to declare that AL would be “hit hard”.  It’s obvious his staff went off on


their own w/o coordinating with NHC and didn’t know what they were doing, which made


Trump look bad and might have led some to question NHC’s credibility.


Regards..


Paul


From:  < >


Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 12:27 AM


To: 'Louis Uccellini - NOAA Federal' <louis.uccellini@noaa.gov>


Subject: Trump's Hurricane 'Track'


Importance: High


Lou..


In addition to all the other people Trump has insulted over the past few years, he has


managed to insult the entire meteorological community in the U.S., especially NHC, with his


absurd description of Dorian’s storm track.  But besides being insulted, we are all laughing at


him.


Regards..


Paul Jacobs


Huntington NY


(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)


	Trump's Hurricane 'Track'...my correction

